City of St. Louis

FAQs #2 — 2017 CDBG Request For Proposals

Questions & Answers Received as of July 25, 2016
Posted on July 28, 2016
Email: CDBG@stlouis-mo.gov
Website: www.stlouis-mo.gov/cda

General
1. We receive funding from St. Louis County for the same activity that we are proposing. Can
we duplicate our application to the County after making the necessary changes to fit the

City portion of our program?

Not knowing how similar the County’s process is to the City’s we unfortunately cannot determine if it’s
acceptable to duplicate the application.

2. Our IRS Determination Letter is dated 11/14/2002. Is a more recent date required?
No, as long as it's not for a conditional approval.

3. I am looking for guidance as to how to determine a unit of service and fixed price.
Even though public service activities may use CDBG funds to pay salaries, actual payments from CDA
must be tied to performance. For more information, please see the following slides from one of the June

workshops: https://www.stlouis-mo.gov/government/departments/community-
development/documents/upload/2016-CDBG-Proposal-Non-Profit-Best-Practices-Workshop.pdf

Eligibility

4. In the RFP, there are two funding streams listed under the PIER plan section, $50,000 for a
pilot program and $100,000 for Youth Violence prevention. We have one program that
would fit both of those requirements, is it possible to apply for both of these funding
streams? Do we need to put in two separate applications, or can we combine it into a
large request?



We will automatically consider your activity under both set asides. You would just need to select a
crime-related activity as the eligible activity. Please keep in mind that the $50,000 is for one new
program and the $100,000 may be used to fund multiple programs.

5. Has CDBG funding been given for construction projects in the past?
Yes.

6. We may want to partner with another organization. Is there a way to determine if they
have received CDBG funding in the past? Also, can you tell me if they are applying this
year?

A list of organizations receiving CDBG funding can be found on the CDA website: https://www.stlouis-

mo.gov/government/departments/community-development/cdbg/funded-operating-agencies.cfm. To
determine whether an organization is applying this year, we recommend that you contact them directly.

7. We have a CDBG activity that is incomplete. Will that make us ineligible for participating
in the new round?

No, you may still apply.

8. We were wondering if there was an online tool CDA recommends to determine if clients
reside within an area that qualifies under the Nature and Locations condition.

You can use the City’s Geo St. Louis (http://stlcin.missouri.org/citydata/newdesign/index.cfm ) to
determine the percentage of LMI households within a Census Block and within a 1-mile radius. To
complete this task:

e Click “Parcel Data By Address” on the left side of the screen
e Typein Address
e On Parcel Data screen, click on 2000 Census Block

Outputs and Proposed Reimbursement Analysis

9. We are a CDA-funded agency that operates primarily as a food pantry. We were notified
in the 2016 contract year by our program monitor that all food pantries were to no longer
be reimbursed on a per unit basis. Are we to assume the same for the 2017 contract year
when completing the Proposed Reimbursement Analysis section of the grant proposal?

Per the RFP, CDA will consider reimbursing food pantry and incubator activities for actual costs.

10. On section VI-1 #2. Unduplicated number of beneficiaries. We are planning to implement
a specific activity and we would have some staff who are funded by this grant and some
from other grants. Do | put the unduplicated amount of the agency or only those | am
requesting funding for?



Your application should include details on what you consider to be the activity. The number identified
as the unduplicated number of beneficiaries for the total activity does not have to equal the proposed
outputs (what you will be reimbursed for).

Funding/Budget Questions

11. For an organization that has multiple programs, what criteria do you recommend we use
when determining the CDBG activity’s portion of rent, insurance, telephone/internet and
other expenses that are shared by each program when preparing the budget?

We don't have any recommendations on specific criteria. However, the RFP notes: "Organizations with
a Federally Approved Indirect Cost Rate - Indirect costs may not exceed equivalent of approved percent
of Total Direct Costs. Organization without a Federally Approved Indirect Cost Rate — Indirect costs may
not exceed 10% of Total Direct Costs."

12. Our program will request reimbursement on a per unit basis. We will not be making
monthly draw requests against an annual budget. For budgeting purposes as part of the
grant submission, do you still wish to receive the organization’s overall 2017 budget, the
proposed activity and the personnel budgets?

Yes, those are required for all proposals.

13. We have not completed our 2017 budget yet and have not previously received CDBG
funding, but there is a line for CDBG funding. Should we budget our request(s) amount(s)?

You should include your CDBG requested amount, if that is what you plan to receive in 2017.

EGrAMS
14. | am receiving an error message in the "Operating Budgets" tab, section I-V, pages 1 and 2
for 2016 and 2017 Annual Operating Budget. When | attempt to complete the section(s)
asking for an explanation of In-kind income and expenses, | receive the message FS-012,
"Inconsistent response to a dependency section REVENUE - Please explain in-kind income

and how calculated: Should be blank or spaces".

This error has been fixed in EGrAMS. Within the system, please save, validate, and then check for
errors. That should resolve the issue.

15. Where does the signed certification form get included in the application?
Please look for the blue arrow under the certification tab.

16. | named a proposal before | got to the project name in the application and | want to
change the proposal name. How can | do this?

To change the project title / proposal name, please do the following:



e Select ‘Project Director -> Start a New Application’ from the menu
e Select ‘Change’ mode

Select Grant program from lookup

Click on ‘Find’

System displays list of applications the user is authorized to change
Change title of desired application

e C(lick on ‘OK’

17. Is there an excel version of the budgets, personnel schedules, and reimbursement
analysis? If so, can you please redirect me to where | can find it?

The budgets, personnel schedules and reimbursement analysis use formulas within EGrAMS to calculate
numbers. However, if looking for excel forms, 2016 cost allocation plan spreadsheets may help and are
available on the CDA website: https://www.stlouis-mo.gov/government/departments/community-
development/documents/cost-allocation-plan-2016.cfm.

18. | have a list of 15 errors for our grant application. Most indicate that a field was left blank
or an attachment was not uploaded. When | check each one, this is not the case. I'd like to
be able to submit the application without errors. Please advise.

We strongly encourage you to “save” and “validate” after the completion of each tab. This increases the
likelihood that you will be able to pinpoint specific locations of errors. If this does not resolve the issue,
please contact EGrAMSSupport@stlouis-mo.gov for assistance.




